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MEMORANDUM FOR: Planning Working Group Members

FROM: |

Director, Planning and Policy Office

SUBJECT: National Foreign Intelligence Strategy’

1- This memorandum follows up our meeting earlier this week and

2. First, comments on the draft Terms of Reference are due COB
25 August. | | '

3. Second, your list of requirements and concerns is due at noon on
29 August. Please remember to keep this list selective (five to ten items).

. As we discussed, both substantive intelligence topics and infrastructure

jssues may be included. Each item should be accompanied by two or three ,
sentences (no more than a paragraph) explaining the driving force behind it or
the rationale for choosing it. | |

4. Third, Program Managers' assessments of capabilities vis a vis
significant requirements and gaps will be due 19 September. |

5. The preliminary agenda for our 31 August meeting to be held at 1330 in-
‘fo]]ows: :

o . ICS feedback on the Terms of Reference.
0 Briefings by the Intelligence Producers Council Staff and the
ICS Requirements and Evaluation Office on NITs, the COFIR, and
~ the FIRCAP. '

o} Handout of draft NIC View of the World.
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SUBJECT: National Foreign Intelligence Strategy \ _ 25X1

. _ 25X1
o Discussion of NSC objectives update.

o  Handout of initial aggregation of significant requirements and
concerns. ' 25X1

6. If you have any questions don't hesitate to call me at e |
or‘ ‘ The commerci i j

i
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DISTRIBUTION: (ICS 4268-88)

Copy 1 - O/ExDir/CIA . R | DX
2 - D/Plans/NSA o
3 - DD/CSP-D/DIA :
4 - State/INR (Richard Curl)
5 - D/NIS (Bobby E11ison)
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DISTRIBUTION: (ICS 4268-88)
: 0SAF (Col Hal Gordon, USAF)

D/PPO (File: NFIS)
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